From: "LYONS, Daniel"

Date: Tuesday, 23 January 2018 at 11:41 AM

To: 'Anne Bardsley' <a.bardsley@auckland.ac.nz>

Subject: RE: Prime Minister's Chief Science Advisor - methamphetamine report - stats from NDIB

Hi Anne,

Apologies for not responding last week.

| can meet with you this week when you’re down if you like. Thursday will be best for me, I’'m free all day.
I can get you stats on clan labs around the country and discuss anything else related that you'd like.

Generally, where we have not located (or suspected) that a clan lab was present at an address, Police will
not test solely for methamphetamine use.

Regards,

Dan

Daniel Lyons - Detective Sergeant
Intelligence Supervisor | National Drug Intelligence Bureau

Police National Headquarters, 180 Molesworth Street, PO Box 3017, Wellington 6011
Joint Operation of Customs, Health & Police

From: Anne Bardsley [mailto:a.bardsley@auckland.ac.nz]

Sent: Tuesday, 23 January 2018 11:19 a.m.

To: LYONS, Daniel

Subject: Prime Minister's Chief Science Advisor - methamphetamine report - stats from NDIB
Importance: High

Hello again

I’'m following up from my email last week (see below) — looking for a contact to discuss NDIB stats on
methamphetamine clan labs and triggers for suggesting testing for methamphetamine in situations where
it is not obvious that a clan lab has operated, but where meth may have been used.

If you can put me in touch with the appropriate person for this within NDIB it would be most appreciated.

Many thanks in advance,
Anne

Anne Bardsley, PhD
Research Analyst

Office of the Prime Minister's Chiel Science Advisor | 85 Park Rd. Grafton | Auckland 1023 New Zealand
Phone 09 923 6346 | Mobile 027 630 2296 | www.pmesa.org.nz




From: Erina Mayo

Date: Tuesday, 23 January 2018 at 12:19 PM

To: Anne Bardsley <a.bardsley@auckland.ac.nz>

Subject: RE: Methamphetamine review - Office of the Prime Minister's Chief Science Advisor

Hi Anne

| have been called out to a 5am scene tomorrow that is likely to take all day so | won’t be able to meet with
you tomorrow. | am available after 2pm Thursday or anytime Friday, however | am on call so may need to
postpone at short notice if a scene is called in. Otherwise, next week suits...anytime Tuesday, Wednesday
afternoon or anytime Thursday/Friday.

Cheers

Erina

The information contained in this message and/or attachments from ESR is intended solely for the addressee and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient, any review, disclosure, copying, distribution or any
action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited by ESR. If you have received this message in error, please notify
the sender immediately.

This email has been filtered by SMX. For more information visit smxemail.com

From: Anne Bardsley [mailto:a.bardsley@auckland.ac.nz]

Sent: Tuesday, 23 January 2018 11:59 AM

To: Erina Mayo

Subject: Re: Methamphetamine review - Office of the Prime Minister's Chief Science Advisor

Hi Erina

I’'m back in Auckland and sorting out my schedule. It would be great to meet tomorrow afternoon if you still
can. Should I come to your office? | generally take the bus to work (we are situated at the Medical School
in Grafton) but can drive in tomorrow so that | can get down to you, unless you are likely to be out and
about and can stop in here.

Just let me know what time and where you would like to meet.

Many thanks in advance,
Anne

=T

From: Erina Mayo

Date: Tuesday, 16 January 2018 at 2:23 PM

To: Anne Bardsley <a.bardsley@auckland.ac.nz>

Subject: RE: Methamphetamine review - Office of the Prime Minister's Chief Science Advisor

Hi Anne

Next week is fine with me. Anytime Wednesday afternoon suits.
Cheers

Erina

The information contained in this message and/or attachments from ESR is intended solely for the addressee and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient, any review, disclosure, copying, distribution or any
action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited by ESR. If you have received this message in error, please notify
the sender immediately.

This email has been filtered by SMX. For more information visit smxemail.com



From: Anne Bardsley [mailto:a.bardsley@auckland.ac.nz]

Sent: Tuesday, 16 January 2018 12:46 PM

To: Erina Mayo

Subject: Re: Methamphetamine review - Office of the Prime Minister's Chief Science Advisor

Hi Erina
Many thanks for getting back to me. | just left another phone message, saying that | will be away for a few
days so maybe we can try to talk next week — Wednesday perhaps?

Anyway, it is good to be in touch, I'm sure we'll be able to arrange a meeting soon. | just need to gather
enough information to put together a detailed outline for Minister Twyford by early Feb, so we have some
wiggle room.

Cheers
Anne

From: Erina Mayo

Date: Tuesday, 16 January 2018 at 12:22 PM

To: Anne Bardsley <a.bardsley@auckland.ac.nz>

Subject: RE: Methamphetamine review - Office of the Prime Minister's Chief Science Advisor

Hi Anne
Sorry for the delay in responding, | have been out of the office at scenes.

| am more than happy to be contacted in relation to this. | would be happy to meet in person, or if you
prefer to discuss over the phone then that is fine also.

| am in meetings most of today, but am available tomorrow and Friday and also Thursday morning.

Kind regards
Erina Mayo

Erina Mayo BSc, MSc (Hons)
Team Leader, Clandestine Drug Laboratory
Forensic Drug Chemistry

Institute of Environmental Science and Research Limited (ESR)

Mt Albert Science Centre: 120 Mt Albert Road, Sandringham, Auckland 1025
Private Bag 92021, Auckland 1142, New Zealand

E:
WWW.ESI.Cri.nz
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The information contained in this message and/or attachments from ESR is intended solely for the addressee and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient, any review, disclosure, copying, distribution or any
action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited by ESR. If you have received this message in error, please notify
the sender immediately.

This email has been filtered by SMX. For more information visit smxemail.com

—r——



From: Anne Bardsley [mailto:a.bardsley@auckland.ac.nz]

Sent: Tuesday, 16 January 2018 11:57 AM

To: Erina Mayo

Subject: Methamphetamine review - Office of the Prime Minister's Chief Science Advisor

Hi Erina,

| left a phone message yesterday; this is just a follow-up message. I'm beginning work on a review of the
methamphetamine contamination situation in the NZ housing stock (both Housing NZ and private),
interpreting the new standards, and explaining health risks. The review has been requested of our office by
the Minister of Housing, Hon Phil Twyford. | will be gathering data from Housing NZ as well as the National
Drug Intelligence Bureau, and will be speaking with various stakeholders to get their views and input.

| have already spoken at length with Dr Nick Kim and have received some documents from him. | asked him
for recommendations of others to speak to and he specifically mentioned your name as someone who has
done a lot of testing and would have a good perspective on the situation from the ESR viewpoint.

If you could provide a phone number and let me know when is best to contact you, | would be very
grateful.

Many thanks
Anne

Anne Bardsley, PhD
Research Analyst

Office of the Prime Minister's Chief Science Advisor | 85 Park Rd. Grafton | Auckland 1023 New Zealand
Phone 09 923 6346 | Mobile 027 630 2296 | ww.pmesa.org.nz



From: Anne Bardsley <a.bardsley@auckland.ac.nz>

Date: Monday, 15 January 2018 at 1:01 PM

To:

Subject: PMCSA methamphetamine report - stats from NDIB

Hi Daniel,

Hamish Rogers from the National Risks Unit (DPMC) has given me your email as the best contact for the
National Drug Intelligence Bureau.

I work with Sir Peter Gluckman, the PM’s Chief Science Advisor. We have recently been asked by Minister
Twyford to produce a report on the risks associated with residual methamphetamine contamination in
houses/apartments, including a review of the new standards and the current testing and remediation
situation.

As part of this, we would like to get some information/statistics from NDIB - mainly stats and trends around
clandestine lab discovery, and whether there are standard triggers for testing for methamphetamine in
situations where it is not obvious that a clan lab has operated, but where meth may have been used.

Would you be able to help with this, or point me to someone who can? I am based in Auckland but will be
in Wellington at the end of next week (Thurs 25" and Fri 26" Jan) and would be happy to meet with
someone in person then, or otherwise | can be reached on the phone numbers below (mobile is best — 027
630 2296) or by email.

Thanks, and regards,
Anne

Anne Bardsley, PhD
Research Analyst

Office of the Prime Minister's Chief Science Advisor | 85 Park Rd. Grafion | Auckland 1023 New Zealand
Phone 09 923 6346 | Mobile 027 630 2296 | www.pmesa.org.nz



